

**Provider Notes**

Provider Name:	Provider ID:
Note ID:      Version Number:	Date Entered:
Worker Creating Note:	Worker Making Contact:

**Comment [AXJ1]:** When this report is viewed by selecting "View History" all versions of the note are displayed in chronological order.

**Note Information**

Contact Begin date:		Contact End date:	
Category:		Type:	
Safety:	Safety Resolved:	Safety Date:	Safety Resolution:
FSFN:	FSFN Resolved:	FSFN Date:	FSFN Resolution:
Admin:	Admin Resolved:	Admin Date:	Admin Resolution:
No Request for Action:			

**Comment [AXJ2]:** Pre-fills with Y if checkbox is selected; pre-fills with N if checkbox is not selected

**Comment [AXJ3]:** Pre-fills with Y if yes radio button is selected; pre-fills with N if no radio button is selected

**Comment [AXJ4]:** Pre-fills with date entered in the date field associated with the Safety checkbox

**Comment [AXJ5]:** Pre-fills with text entered in Resolution field associated with the Safety checkbox

**Comment [AXJ6]:** Pre-fills with Y if checkbox is selected; pre-fills with N if checkbox is not selected

**Comment [AXJ7]:** Pre-fills with Y if yes radio button is selected; pre-fills with N if no radio button is selected

**Comment [AXJ8]:** Pre-fills with date entered in the date field associated with the FSFN checkbox

**Comment [AXJ9]:** Pre-fills with text entered in Resolution field associated with the FSFN checkbox

**Comment [AXJ10]:** Pre-fills with Y if checkbox is selected; pre-fills with N if checkbox is not selected

**Comment [AXJ11]:** Pre-fills with Y if yes radio button is selected; pre-fills with N if no radio button is selected

**Comment [AXJ12]:** Pre-fills with date entered in the date field associated with the Admin checkbox

**Comment [AXJ13]:** Pre-fills with text entered in Resolution field associated with the Admin checkbox

**Comment [AXJ14]:** Pre-fills with Y if checkbox is selected; pre-fills with N if checkbox is not selected

**Comment [AXJ15]:** Pre-fills with text entered in Narrative text field.

**Narrative**

---



---